From: Christine Clifford

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 4:31 PM

To: ‘LaDoris Cordell’

Subject: IWF questions and concerns, FW: Commissary Menu
Attachments: Commissary Menu as of 8-18-15.pdf

Dear Judge Cordell,

| am passing on a commissary list that | asked Liza Capulong, Management Analyst for the Sheriff’s department to send
me. It’s informative to see what’s charged to detainees (well, actually it’s their families that provide the funds), a portion
of which goes to the Inmate Welfare Fund. Some things are quite high - $5.50 for a package of 8 tortillas, $4.00 for 4 oz
of tuna, $1 for ramen noodles that cost less than a quarter in grocery stores, etc. Also, since only indigent detainees are
provided with free hygiene items such as soap, shampoo, and toothpaste, or a free stationary kit (envelopes, some
paper and a few stamps) families are also providing funds for their loved ones to have those items, in addition to paying
for phone time. | am not sure what the basis for determining “indigent” is. However, | think you can see that if a family
were to put say, $20 a week on someone’s books, it wouldn’t go very far. The fee for placing money on the books from a
computer is $5.90. The fee for depositing funds in the machine in the lobby of the jail is $3.00. Of course, many families
cannot afford to put money in for commissary items or for phones.

Although the cost of commissary items here is probably similar to what other vendors charge in other counties, |
continue to be disturbed that the amount our county has received in revenue from this for the Inmate Welfare Fund -
3.7 million dollars - does not result in programs that benefit inmates or their families in many areas of our jails, and that
more than half the funds are spent on salaries. In MJN and MIJS, only 2 of the 14 programs funded by the IWF are
available, and yet thousands of families with loved ones in MJN and MJS contribute to this fund via the phones and the
commissary costs. The vast majority of programs are at EImwood, mainly for lower level security detainees.

Also, the audit conducted called for our county to find a way to increase IWF revenues from non-commissary and non-
telephone sources by at least 6.8%, up from its current 1.5%. The recommendations stated that 8.3% of revenue from
sources other than commission on commissary and phones was the average found in comparable counties. | understood
at the last meeting that the IWF committee is looking into some alternatives to increase revenue such as increasing
advertisements, and | would like a projection as to when the 8.3% goal will be met and how, beyond increasing
advertising, the committee is proposing to meet it.

| would also like an update on how meaningful programs will be provided to all levels of inmates no matter where they
are housed. The purpose of the IWF as | understand it, is to provide benefit to the inmates. To me that includes things
like providing phone cards for those that cannot afford to place money on a phone line, increasing the availability of
visitation, providing more funding for the needs of the Jail Observer Program, and increasing programming opportunities
to all levels of detainees. Although families with loved ones at all levels of security contribute to the IWF via fees, many
inmates sit, sometimes for years, with nothing at all to do. We have heard a proposal for a piolet of tablets, and | would
like to know when that will be in place and when it will be avaible to all inmates. | would also be interested in hearing
any other proposals for increasing meaningful programming to everyone.

Personally, | don’t feel we should wonder why the incidence of metal health problems in custody is high when we keep
people in cells for 22 — 24 hours a day with nothing to occupy them. | hope progress is made toward more evenly
distributing benefit from the IWF to all inmates.

Thank you,

Christine Clifford

From: Liza Capulong [mailto:Liza.Capulong@sheriff.sccgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 5:16 PM

Subject: Commissary Menu




Hi Christine,

Attached is the commissary list. Please note that this is NOT the menu that inmates get because some products are
restricted based on housing unit, gender, or medical condition. The vendor hands out a different menu based on the
restrictions so that inmates don’t end up ordering something that they’re not allowed to order.

Restriction Codes:

M = Not sold in 8A

E = Not sold in 8B and 8C

N = Not sold in Main Jail North

S = Not sold in Main Jail South

X = Not sold in M2 to M8

Y = Not sold in Special Housing

P = Not sold to pregnant inmates
W = Sold to women only

Regards,
Liza Capulong

Sr. Management Analyst
Office of the Sheriff



Chips & Snacks

Item # Item Description Size Max Price Taxable Meets Restrictions
6015 Hot Pork Rinds 1.50 0z 5 $1.29
6096 BBQ Corn Chips 100z 5 $2.99
6002 Cheetos Flamin Hot 1.75 0z 10 $0.99
6328 Cheetos Flamin Hot Limon LSS 20z 5 $0.99
6163 Cheetos Jalapeno Cheddar 1.75 0z 10 $0.99
6008 Doritos Cool Ranch Chips LSS 1.75 0z 10 $0.99
6009 Doritos Nacho Cheese 1.3502 10 $0.99
6031 Frito Corn Chips Chili Cheese 20z 5 $1.09
6027 Hot -n-Spicy Corn Chips 10 0z 5 $2.99
6160 Lay's BBQ 1.5 0z 10 $0.99
6026 Lay's Regular 1.5 0z 10  $0.99
6159 Lay's Sour Cream and Onion 1.5 02 10 $0.99
6014 Munchies Flamin HT SNK Mix LSS 20z 5 $0.99
6114 Munchies Snack Mix Chs Fix LSS 1.75 02 10 $0.99
4184 Nacho Chips 90z 5 $2.99
6326 Baked Lay'sKC Masterpiece BBQ 0.875 0z 10 $0.89 Y
6303 Baked Lay's Sour Cream and Onion 102 10 $0.89 Y
6327 Baked Ruffles Cheddar and Sour Cream 10z 10 $0.89 Y
New | Blue Diamond Almond Roasted Salted 1.502 $2.29 v
New Planters 1 oz Salted Peanuts 10z $0.69 y
New Snyders Pretzel Olde Tyme 2.75 oz 2.7502Z $1.89 y
New Snyders Pretzels Sourdough Nibblers 3.50z 3.502 $1.89 v




Cookies and Pastries

Item # Item Description Size Max Price Taxable Meets Restrictions
5228 Buds Best Chocolate Chip Cookies 6 0z 5 $2.39
5024 Grandma's Chocolate Chip 2.502 5 $0.79
5047 Grandma's Oatmeal Raisin Cookies 2.502 5 $0.79
5229 Lil'Dutch Maid strawberry Cream Cookies 130z 5 $2.89
5050 Vista Chocolate Cremes 140z 5 $3.29
5048 Vista Duplex Cremes 14 0z 5 $3.29
5049 Vista Peanut Butter Cremes 14 0z 5 $3.29
5051 Vista Vanilla Cremes 14 0z 5 $3.29
6333 Austin Zoo Animal Graham Crackers 2.125 0z 5 $0.79 y
6321 Clif Bar Crunchy Peanut Butter 2.4 0z 5 $2.39 Vi
6322 Clif Bar Z Bar Chocolate Brownie 1.27 oz 10 $1.29 y
5115 Kellogg's Nutra Grain Strawberry 130z 10 $0.89
5199 Kellogg's Special K Bars 0.81 0z 10 $1.29 y
5035 Nature Valley Oat & Honey Granola Bar 1.50z 10 $0.89 y
5009 Chatanooga Double Decker Banana Moon Pie 2.75 0z 5 $0.79
5010 Chatanooga Double Decker Chocolate Moon Pie 2.75 oz 5 $0.79
5025 Cloverhill Big Texas Cinnamon Roll 40z 5 $1.49
5230 Cloverhill Cinnamon Crumb Coffee Cake 40z 5 $1.39
5091 Cloverhill Jumbo Iced Honey Bun 4.75 oz 5 $1.49
5066 Cloverhill Strawberry Cheese Danish Claw 4.25 oz 5 $1.49
6320 Clif Bar White Chocolate Macadamia 240z 5 $2.39 y
5231 Kellogg's Pop Tart Brown Sugar with Cinnamon 3.6 0z 5 $1.00 y
5167 Kellogg's Pop Tart Frosted Blueberry 3.6 0z 5 $1.00 y
5061 Kellogg's Pop Tart Frosted Cherry 3.6 0z 5 $1.00 y
5012 Kellogg's Pop Tart Frosted Strawberry 3.6 0z 5 $1.00 y
New Corazona Banana Walnut 1.76 0z $2.79 y
New| Corazona Blueberry 1.76 0z $2.79 y
New Corazona Chocolate Chip 1.76 0Z $2.79 y
New| Corazona Peanut Butter 1.76 Oz $2.79 y
New Corazona White Chocolate Macadamia 1.76 0Z $2.79 y
New| Kashi TLC Trail Mix, Chewy Granola 1.20z $1.99 y
New Fiber One Bar Chewy Oats & Chocolate 1.402 $1.39 y




CANDY

Item # Item Description Size Max Price Taxable Meets Restrictions
9111 Almond Joy 1.61 0z 10 $1.19
9002 Atomic Fireballs 40z 5 $1.19
9003 Butterfinger Singles 1.8 0z 10 $1.19
9128 Chick-O-Stick 0.77 oz 10 $0.35 y
9007 M&M Peanut 1.74 oz 10 $1.19
9009 Milky Way 1.84 oz 10 $1.19
9000 Now &later Wild Fruit 2.75 0z 5 $1.19
9011 Reese's Peanut Butter Cup 1.50z 10 $1.19
9044 Root Beer Barrels 4,50z 5 $1.09
9012 Skittles 2.17 oz 10 $1.19
9013 Snickers 1.86 oz 10 $1.19
9099 Snickers Almond 1.76 oz 10 $1.19
9055 Sour Balls 4.5 oz 5 $1.19
9015 Twix Caramel 1.79 oz 10 $1.19
FOOD
Item # Item Description Size Max Price Taxable Meets Restrictions
4026 Armour Hot Chili w/ Beans Pouch 80z 5 $2.89
4115 Chili Rice & Red Beans 4.4 0z 5 $1.79
4029 Instant Refried Beans 8oz 5 $2.29
4108 Instant Refried Beans w/ Jalapeno & Cheese Sticks 8 oz 5 $2.69
4025 Castleberry's Beef Pot Roast 7.50z 5 $3.39
4070 Double Barrel Spicy Meat Jalapeno & Cheese Stick:1.12 oz 5 $1.19
4379 Jack Links Peppered Jerky 0.8 oz 5 $2.29 y
4346 O'Briens Beef Summer Sausage 2.750z 5 $2.29
4000 O'Briens Twin Beef Sticks 1.12 0z 5 $1.19
4326 Bumblebee Pouch Light Tuna 50z 5 $3.99
4118 Noodles- Marachun Ramen (Lime Chili Shrimp) 30z 10 $0.99
4013 Noodles- Nissin Ramen (Beef) 30z 10 $0.99
4330 Noodles- Nissin Ramen (Cajun Chicken) 30z 10 $0.99
4014 Noodles- Nissin Ramen (Chicken) 30z 10 $0.99




4015 Noodles- Nissin Ramen (Chili) 30z 10 $0.99

4329 Noodles- Nissin Ramen (Spicy Vegetable) 30z 10 $0.99
6072 Planter's Salted Peanuts 1.75 0z 10 $1.09
4055 Oatmeal- Maple & Brown Sugar 1 serving 10 $0.55
4010 Oatmeal- Quaker Instant Oatmeal loz 10 $0.59 v
4410 Fast Mac & Chesse 2.15 oz 5 $0.99
6057 Caramel Crunch-n-Munch 3.50z 5 $2.49
6334 Mr. Nature's Oriental Mix 1.50z 10 $1.09 y
4411 Quaker Cheddar Cheese Rice Cakes 0.67 oz 5 $0.89
6335 Snyder's Olde Tyme Pretzels LSS 2.250z 5 $1.09 y
4111 Instant White Rice 7 oz 5 $1.89 y
4007 Spread- Jalapeno Cheese Squeezers loz 10 $0.95
4011 Spread- Peanut Butter Squeezers loz 10 $0.69
4002 Spread- Sharp Cheese Squeezers loz 10 $0.79
4022 Maxima 6 Count Hour Tortillas 8 oz, 6/pk 5 $1.99
3255 Coffee Mate ND Hazelnut Liquid 1 serving 14 $0.16 M,E,Y
3256 Coffee Mate ND Irish Cream Liquid 1 serving 14 $0.16 M,E,Y
3150 Sugar Twin 100 count 1 $2.49 M,E,Y
4009 Mayo Squeezers 1 serving 60 $0.10
4166 Mustard Packets 1 serving 60  $0.09
4030 La Victoria Flour Tortilla 8ct 5 $5.59
BEVERAGES
Item # Item Description Size Max Price Taxable Meets Restrictions
3063 Boston's Best Decaf FD Coffee 30z 5 $3.99 y M,E
3061 Boston's Best Coffee 4.500z 5 $3.99 Y M,E
3054 Maxwell House Coffee Instant 40z 5 $5.69 Y M,E
3190 Tasters Choice Coffee Sticks 1 serving 14 $0.29 Y M,E
3289 Tasters Choice Decaffeinated Coffee Sticks 1 serving 14 $0.29 Y M,E
3045 Cool- Off Fruit Punch Sugar Free 1 serving 14 $0.19 Y
3042 Cool- Off Fruit Lemonade Sugar Free 1 serving 14  $0.19 Y
3011 Cool- Off Orange Sugar Free 1 serving 14 $0.19 Y
3008 Cool- Off Iced Tea Sugar Free 1 serving 14  $0.19 Y
3290 Tagless Tea Bags 100 count 1 $2.79 Y M,E
4031 Colombian Coffee w/Zip 30z 5 $5.59 Y M,E




HEALTH & BEAUTY

Item # Item Description Size Max Price Taxable Meets Restrictions
7066 Finger Nail Clipper- No file lea 1 $0.59 Y N,S,X,M,E
7067 Toenail Clipper- No file lea 1 $0.89 Y N,S,X,M,E
1284 Denture Cleanser Tablets 40 ct 1 $3.59 Y
1449 Effergrip Dental Adhesive Zinc Free 20z 1 $4.39 Y
1256 Clear Stick Deodorant 2.250z 1 $2.19 Y
1181 Mennen Clear Active Fresh Deodorant 20z 1 $3.39 Y
1303 PerCara Clear Deodorant 2.2502 1 $2.39 Y
1086 Small Hair Pick- Black lea 1 $0.19 Y M,N,S,E
1110 Freshscent Clear Hair Conditioner 40z 1 $0.99 Y
1085 Balsam Conditioner 16 oz 1 $3.29 Y
1084 Balsam Shampoo 16 oz 1 $3.29 Y
1377 VOS5 Xtra Body Conditioner 12.5 0z 1 $3.49 Y
1376 VOS5 Xtra Body Shampoo 12.50z 1 $3.49 Y
1156 Freshscent Clear Shampoo and Body Wash 40z 1 $0.99 Y
1415 Clear Maxima Dandruff Shampoo 16 oz 1 $3.39 Y
1186 Pocket Comb Bulk- Black lea 1 $0.19 Y
1173 Foam Rollers-Black Medium 12 pk 1 $1.79 Y N,S,W,X,M
1040 Pocket (Palm) Hair Brush -Black lea 1 $0.49 Y
1219 Elastic Hair Ties -Elastic lea 5 $0.09 y
1450 Eco Styler Gel 12 oz 1 $5.39 Y
1375 Lusti Bergamot Blue 40z 1 $2.49 Y
1019 Lee Original Lip-Ex Lip Balm Sticks 0.15 0z 1 $0.99 Y M,N,S,E
1451 Jergens Hand Lotion 30z 2 $3.69 Y
1243 Suave Advanced Therapy Body Lotion 100z 1 $4.49 Y
1144 aim tartar control 60z 1 $3.09 Y
1222 Freshmint Clear Gel Tootpaste 4.60z 1 $1.49 Y
1282 Oral Hygiene-Dental Floss Loops 30 Loops 1 $1.69 Y M,N,S,E,Y
1218 Mint Non-Alcoholic Mouthwash 8oz 1 $1.99 y
1234 Colgate Sensitive Plus whitening Toothpaste 60z 1 $7.99 y
1452 Toothbrush Shrt Handle 25 tutt ea 1 $0.19 Y
1271 Personal Care Sensitive skin Shave Gel 5.90z 1 $1.89 Y
1259 Freshscent Cocoa Butter Soap 50z 2 $1.49 Y




1204 Jergens bath Soap 4.50z 2 $1.59 Y

1165 Freshscent sports antibacterial Soap 50z 2 $1.49 Y

1029 Hinged clear Soap Dish Ict 1 $0.49 Y

1171 wet-n-wild Black Eyefrow pencils 1ct 1 $1.59 Y N,S,W,X,M,E
1453 Lipstick-Dark Wine 1ct 1 $1.59 Y N,S,W,X,M,E
1354 wet-n-wild Black Mascara 1ct 1 $1.59 Y N,S,W,X,M,E
1237 Panti Shields 22ct 1 $1.99 Y W,M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1213 Maxi - Pads l6ct 1 $1.99 Y W,M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1223 Maxi - Pads 1ct 5 $0.19 Y W,M,N,P,S X,Y,E
1087 Women's Hygiene-Super Maxi Pads 1ct 5 $0.20 Y W,M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1454 Women's Hygiene-Super Maxi Pads 1/24ct 1 $3.15 Y W,M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1266 safe & Soft, Tampons, Regular Absorbency 20ct 1 $4.99 Y W,M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1387 ClearZit 10% Acne Cream loz 5 $2.49 Y

1017 Hydrocortisone 1% Cream 0.50z 2 $1.39 Y

1042 loinattate antifungal Cream 15 grams 1 $1.99 Y

1399 Blistex Lip Ointment 0.210z 1 $3.59 Y X

1260 Bayer Aspirin 2Pack 4 $0.40 Y

1018 Ibuprofen Caplets 200mg 30ct 1 $1.99 Y M

1455 Allergy Tablets,Diphen 25mg 24 ct 1 $2.69 Y MY

1311 allergy tablets, Chloropheniramine 24 ct 1 $2.09 Y M,Y

1456 Good Sense Sugar Free Cough Drops Black Sherry 25ct Bag 1 $1.59 Y

1457 Multi-Vitamins 100ct 1 $4.13 Y

1336 Good Sense Multi-PurposeContact Lense Solution 12 1 $5.99 Y

1000 Freshscent Hand/Body Lotion 40z 1 $1.09 Y M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1001 Freshscent Baby Lotion 40z 1 $1.09 Y M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1002 Suave Deodorant 1.40z 1 $3.49 Y M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1003 Vaseline Lotion 30z 1 $5.89 Y M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1004 Stay Free Maxi With Wings 16 ct 1 $9.69 Y W,M,N,P,S,X,Y,E
1458 Tylenol Tablets 2ea 20 $0.60 Y MY

1459 Acetaminophen Tablets 2ea 20 $0.15 Y M,Y




GENERAL MERCHANDISE

Item # Item Description Size Max Price Taxable Meets Restrictions
7019 Envelope, Bus. #10 50 count 2 $1.50 Y
2000 First Class Postage Stamps 10/book 5 $4.60
7008 Yellow 8.5 x 11 Gummed Pads 1 pad/50s 5 $1.03 Y
7071 8.5 x 11 Scratch Pads 1 pad/50s 5 $2.46 Y
7022 Golf Pencils 1 count 5 $0.05 Y
7021 Sargent Art Short Colored Pencils 3.5" Long 12/set 1 $1.89 Y M
7145 Webter's Dictionary 1 count 1 $1.99 Y M
7083 Pencil Cap Erasers 1 count 5 $0.05 Y
2009 $0.02 Postage Stamp 1 count 20 $0.02
2001 PP Stamped Envelope# 1 count 10 $0.56 Y
7086 Catalog Envelopes 10 x 13 1 count 5 $0.29 Y
7049 Greeting Cards- Birthday 1 count 5 $0.99 Y
7051 Greeting Cards- Friendship 1 count 5 $0.99 Y
7050 Greeting Cards- Christmas 1 count 5 $0.99 Y
7246 Notebook 1 count 1 $2.39 Y M,N,S,E,Y
7016 Tumbler w/ Lid 22 0z 1 $0.79 Y
8269 Canvas Deck Shoe Mn 10 / Wm 11.5 1 Pair 1 $7.99 y
8279 Canvas Deck Shoe Mn 10.5 / Wm 12 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8270 Canvas Deck Shoe Mn 11 / Wm 12.5 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8280 Canvas Deck Shoe Mn 11.5 / Wm 13 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8271 Canvas Deck Shoe Mn 12 / Wm 13.5 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8272 Canvas Deck shoe Mn 13 / Wm 14.5 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8273 Canvas Deck shoes Mn 14 / Wm 15.5 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8274 Canvas Deck shoes Mn 5.5 / Wm 7 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8275 Canvas Deck Shoes Mn 6.5/ Wm 8 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8277 Canvas Deck Shoes Mn 8.5 / Wm 10 1Pair 1 $7.99 Y
8268 Canvas Deck Shoes Mn 9 /Wm 10.5 1Pair 1 7.99 Y
8278 Canvas Deck Shoes Mn 9.5 / Wm 11 1 Pair 1 $7.99 Y
7278 Crochet Hook Sz G # ( Not alloed on W4-C) 1 Count 1 $2.99 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7279 Crochet Hook Sz H # ( Not alloed on W4-C) 1 count 1 $2.99 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7038 Cards, Pinochle Maverick 1 Deck 2 $1.89 Y
7079 Glasses, Plastic Reading 225 1 Pair 1 $4.99 Y
7041 Glasses, Plastic Reading 250 1 Pair 1 $4.99 Y
7088 Travel Pillow 1 count 1 $5.99 Y M
7256 All-In Poker Cards 1 Deck 2 $1.99 Y
7269 Yarn- Black # ( Not allowed in W4-C) 3.50z 5 $3.69 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E




7270 Yarn- Brown # ( Not allowed in W4-C) 3.50z 5 $3.69 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7271 Yarn-Gold # ( Not allowed in W4-C) 3.50z 5 $3.69 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7272 Yarn- Green # ( Not allowed in W4-C) 3.50z 5 $3.69 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7273 Yarn - Lavander # ( Not alloed in W4-C) 3.50z 5 $3.69 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7274 Yarn- Pink # ( Not allowed in w4-C) 3.50z 5 $3.69 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7275 Yarn - White # ( Not alloed in W4-C) 3.50z 5 $3.69 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7276 Yarn - Yellow # ( Not allowed in W4-C) 3.50z 5 $3.67 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
7277 Yarn Needle # ( Not allowed in W4-C) 2 Pack 5 $1.79 Y M,N,S,W,X,Y,E
2052 Pre- Paid International Phone Time From GTL $20.00 1 $20.75

7505 Indigent Hygeine Kit $1.10

7504 Indigent Stationary Kit $1.10
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